001

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers
215 East Branch Street
Arroyo Grande, California 93420

Wednesday, November 04, 2015 at 6:00 P.M.

Board Members Agencies

Jim Hill, Chair City of Arroyo Grande

John Shoals, Vice Chair City of Grover Beach

Matthew Guerrero, Director Oceano Community Services District

Alternate Board Members

Mary Lucey, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tim Brown, Director City of Arroyo Grande
Barbara Nicolls, Director City of Grover Beach

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or presiding Board Member may:

o Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you.

e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future

Board meeting agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less.
e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to
individual Board members.
e Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or
member of the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is distributed
to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection
at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be

available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member agency located at 1655

018303\0001113729325.1



002

Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and
California Government Code 854954.2, requests for disability related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability
who requires modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Manager or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each
item is recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to
comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to

change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

3A. Review and Approval of Minutes of Meeting of October 21, 2015
3B. Review and Approval of Warrants

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

S5A. CONSIDERATION OF CONTRACT WITH PERMANENT DISTRICT LEGAL
COUNSEL

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the acting District Administrator to execute a contract
with Stockton and Truijillo to act as Legal Counsel for the District.

The staff report for this item will be posted to the District’s website on Monday, November 2.

5B. CONSIDERATION OF CONSULTANT SERVICES CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATOR RECRUITMENT

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the acting District Administrator to execute a contract
with CPS HR Consulting to provide professional recruitment services for the position of District
Administrator.

The staff report for this item will be posted to the District’s website on Monday, November 2.

5C. TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM; INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Staff recommends that the Board receive, review, evaluate and file the Technical Memorandum,
Investment Analysis for the Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study
presented by Dan Heimel, P.E. from WSC and direct staff as to next steps.

The staff report for this item will be posted to the District’s website on Monday, November 2.

SD. MEMBER AGENCY BILLING CONTRACT

018303\0001113729325.1



003

10.

Staff recommends that the Board consider its options for billing services and authorize the acting
District Administrator to execute the attached Billing Contract with the Member Agencies
according to the formula adopted by the SSLOCSD Board at the meeting of October 21, 2015.
The staff report for this item will be posted to the District’s website on Monday, November 2.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

BA. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
6B. Miscellaneous Written Communications

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION
Conference with legal counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code (two cases).

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. State Water Resources Control
Board (Superior Court of Sacramento) Case Number 34-2012-80001209-CU-WM-GDS)

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. Special District Risk Management
Authority (County of San Luis Obispo Superior Court) Case Number CV130473

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

018303\0001113729325.1



Minutes of the 10-21-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A. Page 1l

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
City of Arroyo Grande, City Council Chambers
215 East Branch Street
Arroyo Grande, California 93420

Minutes of the Meeting of Wednesday October 21, 2015

6:00 P.M.
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Jim Hill, City of Arroyo Grande; Director John Shoals, City of Grover

Beach; Alternate Mary Lucey, Oceano Community Services District;

District Staff in Attendance: John Clemons, Interim District Manager & Plant Superintendent;
Jena Shoaf, Interim District Counsel; Amy Simpson, District
Bookkeeper/Secretary.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

Chairman Hill opened the public comment period.

Julie Tacker gave comment on the Phillips 66 project.

There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

3A. Review and Approval of the Minutes of the October 07, 2015 Meeting
3C. Review and Approval of Warrants

The Consent Agenda was approved unanimously by roll call vote.

4, PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Plant Superintendent Clemons presented the Plant Superintendent’s Report which shows that the
average TSS is currently high due to a clogged sludge removal line at the secondary clarifier. The
line has been cleared and subsequent TSS test results are in the normal range for this Plant. Mr.
Clemons spoke about the maintenance, safety and training, and projects being done by Staff at the
Plant.
Action: The Board received and filed the Plant Superintendent’s report.

5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

5A. Rate Study Report from Bartle Wells

Staff recommended that the Board of Directors review the Wastewater Financial Plan and Rate
Study and consider directing Staff to proceed with (1)scheduling a Public Hearing on
proposed increases to service charges and (2)issuing the appropriate public notice for the hearing.



Minutes of the 10-21-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A. Page 2

Alex Handlers from BartleWells Associates gave a Power Point presentation of the Financial Plan
& Rate Study. The Board had a discussion and asked questions.

Chairman Hill opened the public comment period.

Beatrice Spencer believes the presentation “gives food for thought when considering the County
Tax Role.

John Mack is not in favor of rate hike. He suggests that rate should be based on occupants.

Julie Tacker asked if there is a “Drought Rate” that could be considered. She commented on the
Coastal Commission permitting costs. She believes that not all costs have been presented to the
Board and that it is premature to enter into 218 Process.

There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.

Chairman Hill “looks at the mission of the District and it is to provide wastewater treatment to level
required of environmental permits. Currently, the Plant is not capable to meet discharge
requirements we are looking at in the future. To meet discharge requirements we need to
implement the Redundancy Project so that it will be meet discharge requirements. Failing to

meet this, means we will have to look at raising rates to pay fines. The potential environmental
consequences of not meeting the discharge requirements are unacceptable. The one answer to these
unacceptable things, is a rate increase. The discharge permit is not going to require recycling and
that cost should not be asked of the rate payers.”

Director Shoals feels people will be distracted in December to participate in the 218 process, but
agrees with everything else presented.

Alternate Lucey supports delaying the timeline and wants more facts.

Motion: Director Shoals made a motion to move forward with staff recommendation to schedule a
Public Hearing on proposed increases to service charges and issue the appropriate public notice for
the hearing for January.

Chairman Hill seconded the motion.

Alex Handlers asked which rates the Board would adopt before publishing the 218.

Motion: Chairman Hill added to the motion giving direction to pursue rates presented in report
with SRF financing.

Action: The motion passed by unanimously by roll call vote.
5B. Agency Billing Formula
Staff recommended that the Board direct Staff (1) to begin the process of joining the SLO County
tax roll for long term billing services and (2) to seek temporary billing agreements with each
Member Agency for the remainder of this fiscal year.

The Board had a discussion.

Chairman Hill opened the public comment period.



Minutes of the 10-21-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A. Page 3

Beatrice Spencer, Ron Holt, Debbie Peterson, and John Mack are all in favor of the County Tax
Role.

There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.

Motion: Chairman Hill moved to join the SLO County tax role for long term billing services as
recommended in the 1%t part of the Staff Recommendation and authorize staff to proceed with
setting up the process. Director Shoals seconded the motion.

Action: Approve the process to begin joining the SLO County tax role for long term billing
services approved unanimously by roll call vote.

The Board had a discussion on the 2" part of the staff recommendation to seek temporary billing
agreements with each Member Agency for the remainder of the fiscal year.

Motion: Chairman Shoals made a motion to direct staff to seek temporary billing agreements with
each Member Agency for the remainder of this fiscal year. Chairman Hill seconded for purpose of
discussion.

The motion was modified to include a formula of a base fee of $15,000+$0.25 per connection
prorated to the end of the year.

Chairman Hill reopened the public comment period.

Director Shoals suggested that the other two agencies use the formula of $15,000 and $0.25 per
connection. Chairman Hill stated that Arroyo Grande would agree to the same formula.

Alternate Lucey did not feel her Board would agree to this formula. She says that OCSD has
justification for charging $0.57 cents per connection. She will take this formula of $15,000
+$0.25 per connection to her Board.

Julie Tacker asked if formula will be prorated.
There being no more public comment, Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.

Action: The Board directed staff to seek temporary billing agreements with each Member Agency
for the remainder of the fiscal year using a formula of $15,000 base fee +$0.25 per connection and
this fee will be prorated to the end of the year. Approved 2-1 by roll call vote.

Yes- Shoals
Yes- Hill
No — Lucey

Director Shoals asked about the payment that had been made of $3,666 to OCSD for billing
services. He wants to know if that money needs to be taken back because the District still does not
have a contract. Legal Counsel stated that as long as OCSD sends out the billing that was paid for,
it is considered a done deal and both the District and OCSD has met their responsibilities.



Minutes of the 10-21-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A. Page 4

5C. Recommendation of Agendizing Discussion of settlement in the case of SSLOCSD vs.
SWRCB

Motion: Director Shoals made a motion to remove this item from the agenda. Alternate Lucey
seconded the motion.

Chairman Hill opened this item to the public.

Julie Tacker, Debbie Peterson, Beatrice Spencer are all in support of putting a discussion of the
settlement on a future agenda.

Legal Counsel had advised the Board that deciding whether or not to agendize this item is not in
violation of the Brown Act, it opens up a discussion that includes information that may be
privileged under Brown Act Closed Session Confidentiality requirement. No member of the
Board can disclose any information to the public without prior Board authorization to release
confidential information. The fact that she does not have a mute button when the Board has a
discussion that may be violation of the Brown Act and that leads to potential liability.
Action: This item was removed from the agenda. Motion passes 2-1 by roll call vote.
Hill — no
Shoals — yes
Lucey - yes

6. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications

Alternate Lucey announced a Town Hall meeting at Oceano Train Depot meeting
October 27. Sheriff Parkinson will be present.

B. Miscellaneous Written Communications

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
Legal Counsel introduced Closed Session.
Chairman Hill asked for public comment.
Julie Tacker gave comment on the State Water Board case.
Chairman Hill closed the public comment period.
8. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION
Conference with legal counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of

subdivision (d) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code (two cases).

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. State Water Resources Control
Board (Superior Court of Sacramento) Case Number 34-2012-80001209-CU-WM-GDS)



Minutes of the 10-21-2015 SSLOCSD Board Meeting 3A. Page 5

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District v. Special District Risk Management
Authority (County of San Luis Obispo Superior Court) Case Number CV130473

Action: The Board received a report from legal counsel but took no reportable action.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (pursuant to Gov. Code section 54957(b)(1))
Title: District Legal Counsel

Action: The Board directed staff to negotiate a contract to appoint Wendy Stockton and
Gilbert Trujillo had Legal Counsel.

Conference with Legal Counsel regarding Potential Litigation Government Code section 54956.9
(2) Allen DFEH Number 444099-1398508;
Action: This case has been closed by the DFEH.
9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Hill adjourned the meeting at
approximately 10:15p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING.

APPROVED AT THE MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2015



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER REVISED
11/04/2015 FY 2015/16

3B.

VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM REFERENCE WARRANT NOJ ACCT | ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
ANDRITZ SEPERATION EQUIMPMENT MAINTENANCE CENTRIFUGE 110415-9862 8030 6,320.06 16,581.06
LABOR/TRAVEL 8030 10,261.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 10/23/2015; 10/30/15 63 7025 452.34 452.34
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI571014 64 8050 5,453.26 5,453.26
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECHLEGAL SEPTEMBER 65 7071 21,407.71 21,407.71
CARR'S BOOTS SAFETY MUI 66 8056 107.16 107.16
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET AND PHONE 67 7013 295.29 295.29
DOWNEY BRAND OUTSIDE LEGAL SEPTEMBER INCLUDES RETAINER 68 7070 11,617.80 11,617.80
FANNY MUI MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FY15/16 69 6075 296.60 296.60
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1971830-1, 2269007 70 8030 2,472.48 2,472.48
JB DEWAR FUEL 99585 71 8020 259.66 259.66
JIM HILL BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER 72 7075 200.00 200.00
JOHN CLEMONS DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 10/09/15 TO 10/30/15 73 7076 0.00 0.00
JOHN DEERE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 278984 74 8030 112.57 112.57
JOHN SHOALS BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER 75 7075 200.00 200.00
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL STRUCTURE/GROUNDS REPLACEMENT 72657 76 26-8065 1,154.56 1,154.56
MARY LUCEY BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER 77 7075 100.00 100.00
MATTHEW GUERRERO BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER 78 7075 100.00 100.00
MICHAEL ARIAS MEMBERSHIPS/TRAININGS/SEMINARS TPC ELECTRICAL TRAINING 79 7050 168.00 168.00
MICHAEL K. NUNLEY & ASSOC, INC. GRIT REMOVAL IMPROVEMENT 80 20-8010 9,486.75 12,462.08
HEADWORKS 26-8065 2,476.58
REDUNDANCY 20-7080 498.75
PG&E ELECTRICITY 09/09 TO 09/23 81 7091 6,206.29 6,206.29
POLYDYNE, INC. PLANT CHEMICALS 1002836 82 8050 5,835.10 5,835.10
PRAXAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL CYLINDER RENTAL 83 7032 28.80 28.80
RAIN FOR RENT EQUIMPMENT RENTAL INFLUENT PIPELINE 84 26-8070 10,050.08 10,050.08
STATE FUND COMP INSURANCE WORKERS COMPENSATION NOVEMBER 85 4,754.17 4,754.17
TPC TRAINING MEMBERSHIPS/TRAININGS/SEMINARS ELECTRICAL TRAINING 86 7050 3,960.00 3,960.00
USA BLUEBOOK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 77306 87 8030 251.13 251.13
VWR LAB SUPPLIES 88 8040 433.29 433.29
WILLIAM JACKMAN MEMBERSHIPS/TRAININGS/SEMINARS ELECTRICAL TRAINING 89 7050 168.00 168.00
WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING SATELITE PLANT FEASABILITY STUDY 1605 90 7088 6,585.50 6,585.50
SUB TOTAL $ 111,712.93 ]| $ 111,712.93
SSLOCSD PETTY CASH 91 68.80 68.80
SSLOCSD PAY ROLL 10/02/15 92 22,124.62 45,186.80
PAY ROLL 10/16/15 23,062.18
SUB TOTAL $  45255.60 | $ 45,255.60
GRAND TOTAL $ 156,968.53 | $ 156,968.53
We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 110415-9862 to 110415-9892 together with the supporting evidence
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman

Board Member

Board Member

Secretary




010 4

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

Date: October 30, 2015
To:  SSLOCSD Board of Directors
From: John Clemons, District Superintendent

Subject: Superintendent’s Report

Operations

Chart 1 — Plant Data

August INF Peak | INF EFF INF EFF Fecal | CI2 BOD

2015* Flow |Flow |BOD |BOD TSS TSS Coli | Ibs/day | REM
MGD | MGD | mg/L | mg/L mg/L mg/L Eff.%

Average 2.07 3.24 | 429 26.1 513 37.2 32 192 93.8

High 2.26 3.90 |554 33.6 556 57.2 130 523

Limit 5.0 40/60/90 40/60/90 | 2000 80

CY 2014

Monthly

Average 2.35 3.8 392 26 430 31 87 188 93.4

High 2.70 4.8 444 34 470 39 1600 | 250

e * =Plant data through October 30th.

Limit — 40/60/90 represent NPDES Permit limits for the monthly average, weekly
average, and instantaneous value for plant effluent BOD and TSS.

Maintenance
e Installed pH and conductivity meter at H/W.
e Replaced leaking hose at #1 auger.
o Filled sludge mixing pump with oil.



011

Reprogrammed influent pump.

Changed hose at back-up chlorine pump.

Replaced several pump pressure gauges.

Installed pipe storage racks outside of maintenance building.
Performed 5 manhole inspections.

Work Orders.

In-Progress
e Garing, Taylor, and Associates is working with staff to review and ensure the
integrity of the District’s A.G. Sewer Bridge.

MKA Engineers has produced an RFP for a new grit removal system.

e Staff has begun planning for installation of a mechanical bar screen in the
headworks.

e Secondary Process Redundancy Project - Update.

e Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Feasibility Study

Training

e Staff attending a training session reviewing the District’s Emergency Operational
Procedures.

e Staff attended a safety training session on Pneumatic Tool Safety.

e Bookkeeper Simpson attended the CalPers 2015Annual Forum.

Best regards,

John Clemons
Superintendent



012 5A.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

To: Board of Directors

From: John Clemons, Interim District Administrator

Date: November 4, 2015

Subject: Consideration of Contract with Permanent District Legal Counsel

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the acting District Administrator to execute a contract
with Stockton and Trujillo to act as Legal Counsel for the District.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Long time District Counsel, Mike Seitz, with firm of Shipsey and Seitz resigned as District
Counsel effective June 3, 2015. At the June 3 Board meeting the Board engaged the services of
Brownstein Hyatt Faber and Schreck to perform the services of interim District Counsel. In
addition, the Board directed that RFPs be prepared to engage permanent Counsel. The Board
approved an RFP for District Counsel at the June 17, 2015 Board meeting. The RFPs were issued
on June 19, 2015. The deadline to receive Proposals was set at August 14, 2015. Six proposals
were received. After reviewing the proposals, conducting interviews, and checking references,
the Board has decided to engage Stockton and Trujillo to act as Legal Counsel for the District.

Wendy Stockton and Gill Trujillo will be present at the November 4" Board meeting.

Best Regards,

John Clemons IlI
Superintendent/Interim District Administrator

018303\0001\13742624.1



013
5B.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.us

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Clemons I11, Acting District Administrator
Date: November 4, 2015
Subject: CONSIDERATION OF CONSULTANT SERVICES CONTRACT FOR

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR RECRUITMENT

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the acting District Administrator to execute a contract
with CPS HR Consulting to provide professional recruitment services for the position of District
Administrator.

BACKGROUND:

At the September 2, 2015 District Board meeting, the Board directed staff to develop a Request
for Proposals (RFP) and entertain proposals for an executive search firm to coordinate the
recruitment process for the hire of the District Administrator.

At the September 16, 2015 District Board meeting, the Board approved the issuance of the RFP
for an executive search firm to provide consultant services to coordinate the District
Administrator recruitment and selection process. The Board approved up to $30,000 from the
recruitment fund be used for the recruitment of a District Administrator. The Board further
authorized Mr. Clemons, acting District Administrator, and Ms. Lara, from Lara HR Services, to
review the proposals received by the District and recommend the top firm to the Board.

DISCUSSION:

The majority of public sector agencies contract the services of an executive search firm to recruit
staff at the executive level. Professional firms are able to offer targeted outreach efforts to
individuals that might not otherwise apply for the position.

The RFP was sent to sixteen firms for their consideration. District staff received four proposals
from highly qualified firms, within the posted deadline for proposal submittals.

018303\0001\13742825.1


http://www.sslocsd.us/

014
5B.

Proposals were evaluated based on: the experience and qualifications for the firm and
specifically those designated staff within the firm proposed to be assigned to this recruitment for
the District; the firm's recent directly relevant recruitment experience with agencies in the water
and wastewater industry; the proposed approach to meeting the District's needs, and cost
effectiveness.

Based on a review of the proposals, staff recommends entering into a contract with CPS HR
Consulting. CPS HR Consulting stood out as the top recommendation based on extensive
successful recruitments for agencies similar to the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District, a two-year guarantee for the individual placed with the District as District Administrator
and the overall cost of services.

OPTIONS:
1. Authorize the acting District Administrator to execute a contract with CPS HR
Consulting;

2. Provide other direction to staff

Fiscal Consideration

The cost for the use of an executive search firm has already been included in to the 2015/16
fiscal year budget.

John Clemons 111
Acting District Administrator

018303\0001\13742825.1



015 5C.

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

To: Board of Directors

From: John Clemons, Interim District Administrator

Date: November 4, 2015

Subject: Satellite Water Resources Recovery Facilities Study — Investment Analysis

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors receive, review, evaluate and file the Technical
Memorandum — Investment Analysis for the Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities
(SWWRF) Planning Study and direct staff as to next steps.

BACKGROUND

In recent years, the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) member
agencies have recognized that water recycling will be necessary to meet future water demands.
Additionally, member agency Urban Water Management Plans include recycled water as a
component of their future water supply.

The potential for recycling water within the SSLOCSD jurisdictional area has been studied in the
past. Challenges to pursuing such options in the past have included the large cost, the location of
recycled water treatment within the floodplain and Coastal Commission jurisdiction, and the lack
of nearby recycled water users.

Recently, the concept of building a satellite treatment facility upstream of the existing treatment
facility, next to one of the existing SSLOCSD trunk lines, has been considered as a way to
address some of the challenges of previous recycled water ideas. In addition to a location outside
of the Coastal Commission jurisdiction, minimized cost of distribution piping and location
outside of the coastal plain, the concept also provides favorable conditions for groundwater
recharge and potential to meet treatment redundancy requirements of Regional Water Quality
Control Board. The project is conceptual at this time, but is generally anticipated that with 80%
recovery, this project would generate approximately 400 to 500 acre-feet per year of Water.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

018303\0001\13743005.1



Y%Re water recycling funding program (WRFP), offered through the State Water Resources 5C.
Control Board, provides grants to assist public agencies with planning studies to determine the
feasibility of using recycled water to offset the use of fresh/potable water. The grant covers 50%
of the eligible costs, up to $75,000. SSLOCSD has been approved to receive a grant for the
Satellite Water Resources Recovery Facilities Study Project.

SSLOCSD is the lead agency for the grant, on behalf of the member agencies. In October of
2014 the Sanitation District contracted with Water Systems Consulting, Inc. to complete the
Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study. The total cost of the study is approximately $150,000.
The City of Arroyo Grande has agreed to pay $37,500, which is half of the local match required.
SSLOCSD will pay $37,500.The grant will pay for up to 50% of the eligible costs, up to
$75,000.

DISCUSSION

WSC has completed an investment analysis of the project. This Investment Analysis Technical
Memorandum identifies possible SWWRF treatment and beneficial reuse alternatives.

Dan Heimel, P.E. will be present at this Board meeting to present the analysis to the Board of
Directors and answer any questions.

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS

The District has budgeted $40,000 in the FY15-16 budget to fund this study.

Best Regards,

John Clemons |11
Superintendent/Interim District Administrator

018303\0001\13743005.1



—WSC

TEChnicaI Memorandum WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Date: 11/2/2015

To: John Clemons Phone: (805) 489-6666
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
1600 Aloha PI

Oceano, CA 93475
Prepared by: Kaylie Ashton, E.I.T, Jeanine Genchanok, E.I.T.
Reviewed by: Dan Heimel, P.E., Jeffery Szytel, P.E.
Project: Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (District) is interested in evaluating the feasibility of
constructing a satellite water resource recovery facility (SWRRF) to produce high quality recycled water by
treating flows from a portion of their service area. The District contracted with Water Systems Consulting, Inc.
(WSC) to prepare an application for a facilities planning grant under the state of California’s Water Recycling
Funding Program and to complete a Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study (RWFPS) for the project. Included
as the first task of the RWFPS, is an Investment Analysis, intended to determine the economic feasibility of the
proposed SWRRF.

This Investment Analysis Technical Memorandum (TM) identifies possible SWWRF treatment and beneficial
reuse alternatives. Cost estimates for the SWWRF alternatives and potential costs savings for the District’s
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Redundancy Project were developed and then compared against other
potential supplemental water supply alternatives. The TM is organized into the following main sections:

Executive Summary

Background

Investment Analysis Assumptions
Potential Recycled Water Alternatives
Investment Analysis

Implementation Considerations

No ok wnN R

Conclusions and Recommendations

11/2/2015 Page 1 of 18



,\
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study g S ‘
/M

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

1 Executive Summary

To assist the District in evaluating the feasibility of constructing a SWRRF, WSC is preparing a RWFPS, which
includes as the first task an Investment Analysis. The Investment Analysis is intended to be a higher level
preliminary evaluation of the economic feasibility of the proposed SWRRF and includes the development of
comparative cost estimates for five (5) potential Recycled Water (RW) conceptual alternatives. The conceptual
alternatives include diverting flow at three different locations along the District’s trunk lines and use of recycled
water for agriculture (Ag) irrigation and groundwater recharge. The alternatives analyzed are outlined in Table
ES 1. The Investment Analysis also included an evaluation of potential savings that could be achieved in the
District’s proposed Redundancy Project through the construction of a SWRRF.

Table ES 1. SWRRF Conceptual Alternatives Summary

Average Distribution System

Average .
. RW Annual Supply Requirements
Approximate ;| Annual | Treatment Beneficial Available for

Plant Location Flow Level Use Beneficial Pipeline Pump
(MGD) (Miles) | Station (HP)

Use(AFY)

. Arroyo .. .
A'ter:at“’e Grande Creek  0.63 D?;r;:?ac:ed Alfrrl'ma‘:;‘;e 704 1.9 40
and Leanna Dr y &
. HWY 1 .. .
S e s e wane g 4o
22M ST ¥ &
. Arroyo GWR
A'te':at“’e Grande High  0.48 FAT through 322 0.2 2
School Percolation
Arroyo S
Alternative FAT through 423 15 5
4 and Leanna Dr Injection
Wells®
GWR
Alternative HWY 1 and through
5 22nd ST 1.5 FAT e 1,006 3.4 12
Wells®?

Comparative Capital and Operations & Maintenance (O&M) cost estimates for each of the alternatives were
developed to create estimates of Unit Cost (i.e. S/AF) for each of the alternatives. For the cost estimates, a 30-
year life was assumed with an annual inflation rate of 3% and an interest rate on 100% debt of 5%. However, if
the projects were to be funded through Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) program the interest rate
and associated unit costs could be much lower. The estimated costs for each of the alternatives are shown in
Table ES 2.

11/2/2015 Page 2 of 18



f\
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study gy S ‘
/M

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Table ES 2. Unit Cost Estimates w/o Redundancy Project Cost Savings

Annual Debt Annual Total
($M) Service O&M Cost | Annualized
Payment (SM) (SM) Cost (SM)
1 Ag Irrigation $38.2 S1.7 S0.3 S2.0 704 $2,800
2 Ag Irrigation $63.0 $2.8 S0.7 $3.4 1,677 $2,100
3 Percolation $39.1 S1.7 S0.3 S2.0 322 $6,800
4 GW Injection $55.8 $2.5 S0.7 $3.1 423 $7,400
$99.6 S4.4 S1.5 S5.9 1,006 $5,800

Capital Cost

Approximate Unit Cost

Alternative Yield (AF) ($/AF)

To estimate the potential savings that could be achieved in the Redundancy Project, it was assumed that a
SWRREF could divert a portion of the collection system flow and proportionally reduce the total flow at the
District’s current WWTP and therefore the size of the Redundancy Project. These savings were then applied to
the unit cost estimates for each of the RW alternatives and the results are shown in Table ES 3. The RW unit
cost estimates were then compared to cost estimates for other potential supplemental supplies available in
region, which ranged from $1,300 to $3,000/AF.

Table ES 3. Unit Cost Estimates w/ Redundancy Project Savings

Capital Cost Annual Annual
Alternative Capital w/ Capital o&M Yield Unit Cost
Cost (SM) | Redundancy | Payment Cost (AF) ($/AF)
Savings (SM) (SM) ($m)

$38.2 $36.2 $1.6 $0.3 $1.9 704 $2,700
$63.0 $58.0 $2.6 $0.7 $3.2 1,677 $1,900

$39.1 $37.8 $1.7 $0.3 $2.0 322 $6,600
4 GW Injection |[IESIH:] $54.2 $2.4 $0.7 $3.1 423 $7,200

$99.6 $95.7 $4.2 $1.5 $5.7 1,006 $5,700

The Investment Analysis determined that the unit cost of the water from each SWRRF alternative could vary
significantly depending upon the volume and type of beneficial reuse. Of the different SWRRF options,
Alternative 2, which included 1,677 AFY of Ag Irrigation, appeared to have the lowest unit cost. The Investment
Analysis additionally identified that a SWRRF could potentially reduce the capacity of the Redundancy Project by
reducing the average annual flow to the WWTP. This reduction in capacity could result in a cost savings ranging
from $1.2 to $5 M. When applying this potential cost savings to each of the SWRRF alternatives, it reduced the
unit costs by approximately $100-200 per AF.

Based on the results of the Investment Analysis and the competiveness of the SWRRF alternatives with other
potential supplemental supplies, it is recommended that the SWRRF concept be carried forward for further
analysis and completion of the RWFPS. It is additionally recommended that the RWFPS include a supplementary
alternative that evaluates the construction of an offsite tertiary or advanced water treatment facility that could
treat effluent from the WWTP for use as agriculture irrigation or groundwater recharge. This facility could be

11/2/2015 Page 3 of 18



g
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’\WS ‘

Investment Analysis
Y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

located outside of the Coastal Zone, Tsunami Inundation Zone and the Arroyo Grande Creek 100-YR Flood Plain,
but could take advantage of the existing primary and secondary treatment facilities at the WWTP. Additionally,
this facility could be potentially expanded to receive effluent from the Pismo Beach WWTP and realize potential
unit costs savings associated with larger capacity facilities.

2 Background

The District’s WWTP currently lacks sufficient redundancy for its secondary treatment system to allow the
existing trickling filter to be taken out of service for extended maintenance or in the event of a process upset.
To provide the necessary redundancy, the District is currently planning the construction of a parallel secondary
treatment train or Redundancy Project, which would include an activated sludge aeration tank, a secondary
clarifier and sludge thickening/dewatering equipment. To help offset the costs of developing a recycled water
system, it was envisioned that the construction of a SWRRF could provide increased upstream treatment
capacity and reduce average flow rates at the existing WWTP. Consequently, the required capacity and cost of
the Redundancy Project could be reduced. The recycled water from the SWRRF could provide the local water
supply agencies and/or farms with access to a supplemental water supply that could be used to offset
groundwater pumping or recharge the groundwater basin and improve water supply reliability for Southern San
Luis Obispo County.

Figure 1 illustrates the proposed SWRRF trunk Line connection locations evaluated as part of the Investment
Analysis. The potential locations are sited along the Arroyo Grande trunk line in the southern portion of the
District’s service area near the Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach. These sites were evaluated due to
their proximity to the agriculture fields and the City of Arroyo Grande. WSC performed an Investment Analysis to
develop the planning level cost estimates for a potential SWRRF. Several different site locations and beneficial
use alternatives were evaluated to provide a range of potential costs. The cost analysis considered capital and
O&M costs for each alternative and accounted for additional cost savings for reducing the current Redundancy
Project at the WWTP.

11/2/2015 Page 4 of 18



Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study /\WS '

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Legend
[l Potential Trunk Line Connection
SSLOCSD Existing WWTP

— = Sewer Trunk Line
SSLOCSD Agency Boundaries

E Grover Beach
D Arroyo Grande

; Oceano Community Services District

I]@Nl‘,[@ﬂ,:mr:(l}r@ IS
“onmelVa pmy|ndia¥©©penStieetMVap)
&, 3

N

A ) Feet
SSLOCSD 0 2,150 4,300

Service Area and Sewer Trunk Lines Sy
—WSC

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Figure 1. SSLOCSD Service Area and Proposed Trunk Line Connections

11/2/2015 Page 5 of 18



g
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’\WS ‘

Investment Analysis
Y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

3 Investment Analysis Assumptions
The following section describes the sources of data and assumptions used in the Investment Analysis TM.

3.1 Wastewater Supply

WSC obtained estimates of the potential wastewater quantities that could be diverted at different locations
along the Arroyo Grande trunk Line from the 2011 Arroyo Grande Collection System hydraulic model. It was
determined from the City of Arroyo Grande Wastewater Master Plan (WSC 2012) that significant growth is not
anticipated in the upstream portion of the collection system nor significant increase in future flow rates;
therefore the current average annual demands were used for this analysis. It was assumed that the SWWRF
would have capacity to treat current Average Annual Flow (AAF) at the Trunk Line connection point, which for
the connection points evaluated in the Investment Analysis ranged from 0.48 Million Gallons/Day (MGD) to 1.5
MGD. The SWRRF was assumed to have sufficient redundancy capacity to allow for full time operations.

3.2 Redundancy Project

The Redundancy Project was assumed to have a capacity of 4.2 MGD (Kennedy/Jenks Consultants 2008) and a
total project cost of $19 million (MKN & Associates 2015) For the Investment Analysis, it was assumed that a
SWRRF would allow for a reduction in the sizing of the Redundancy Project.

3.3 Beneficial Use of Recycled Water

For this Investment Analysis, the types of reuse considered include:

e Agricultural Irrigation - Disinfected tertiary Recycled Water (RW).
e Indirect Potable Reuse (IPR) - Full Advanced Treatment (FAT) with groundwater recharge and extraction
through surface spreading and/or direct injection.

RW must meet the State Water Resource Control Board Division of Drinking Water’s California Code of
Regulations (CCR), Title 22. Title 22 defines four types of RW based on the treatment process used and water
quality produced. The four types are disinfected secondary RW, disinfected secondary — 23 RW, disinfected
secondary — 2.2 RW and disinfected tertiary RW. Groundwater Recharge Regulations were adopted into Title 22
on June 18™, 2014 due to the current drought conditions. These regulations discuss the following types of
recharge:

e Surface spreading without FAT
e Subsurface application by direct injection (FAT required for the entire flow)
e Surface spreading with FAT

The types of beneficial use and wastewater treatment requirements for each type of reuse are described further
in Sections 3.3.1 and 3.3.2.

11/2/2015 Page 6 of 18



g
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’\WS ‘

Investment Analysis
Y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

3.3.1 Agriculture Irrigation

3.3.1.1 Potential RW Demand

To estimate potential RW demand for agriculture irrigation, WSC assumed that the crops being irrigated would
be truck crops (vegetables and fruits) and used a demand factor of 1.4 AFY/acre, based on the Gross Irrigation
Requirement Water Planning Area 5 (Fugro 2014). This demand factor was used to calculate the amount of
acreage that could be irrigated depending on the range of RW supply available at the point of connection.

3.3.1.2 Wastewater Treatment Requirements

For unrestricted agricultural irrigation, RW must be treated to disinfected tertiary standards. Disinfected tertiary
is defined by Title 22 as filtered and subsequently disinfected wastewater that meets the following criteria:
(a) The filtered wastewater has been disinfected by either:

(1) A chlorine disinfection process following filtration that provides a CT (the product of total
chlorine residual and modal contact time measured at the same point) value of not less than
450 milligram-minutes per liter at all times with a modal contact time of at least 90 minutes,
based on peak dry weather design flow; or

(2) A disinfection process that, when combined with the filtration process, has been
demonstrated to inactivate and/or remove 99.999 percent of the plaque forming units of F-
specific bacteriophage MS2, or polio virus in the wastewater. A virus that is at least as
resistant to disinfection as polio virus may be used for purposes of the demonstration.

(b) The median concentration of total coliform bacteria measured in the disinfected effluent does not
exceed an MPN of 2.2 per 100 milliliters utilizing the bacteriological results of the last seven days for
which analyses have been completed and the number of total coliform bacteria does not exceed an
MPN of 23 per 100 milliliters in more than one sample in any 30 day period. No sample shall exceed
an MPN of 240 total coliform bacteria per 100 milliliters.

For this study it was assumed that RW was treated to disinfected tertiary standards for the agriculture
irrigation alternatives, and that reverse osmosis was not required for TDS reduction.

3.3.2 Groundwater Recharge
Two sub alternatives were considered for the case of indirect potable reuse through groundwater recharge:
surface spreading basins and injection wells.

3.3.2.1 Surface Spreading Basin Locations

The San Luis Obispo County Regional Recycled Water Strategic Plan (RRWSP) has identified the agriculture fields
to the north of Arroyo Grande High School as a site for potential surface spreading (Cannon 2014). A percolation
rate of 1 foot per day was assumed for the Investment Analysis, consistent with the RRWSP.

3.3.2.2 Injection Well Locations

The City of Pismo Beach Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study (Pismo RWFPS) identified that inland injection
wells required a 200-foot setback from any water supply wells to meet the minimum 8 month retention time
within the groundwater basin before extraction per CCR Title 22 regulations (WSC 2015). For this alternative,
consistent with the Pismo RWFPS, each well was assumed to be capable of injecting 200-300 AFY based on the
transmissivity of the aquifers (WSC 2015).

11/2/2015 Page 7 of 18



atellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Plannin u = = S‘

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

3.3.2.3 Wastewater Treatment Requirements

Table 1 summarizes the required level of treatment for groundwater recharge through surface recharge and
subsurface injection assumed for this analysis. According to CCR Title 22, FAT is required for groundwater
augmentation using direct injection, unless an alternative treatment has been demonstrated to the Division of
Drinking Water (DDW) as providing equal or better protection of public health and has received written approval
from DDW. CCR Title 22, Section 60320.201 defines FAT as “the treatment of an oxidized wastewater . .. using a
reverse osmosis (RO) and an oxidation treatment process (AOP)”. Groundwater augmentation using surface
spreading requires disinfected tertiary as a minimum level of treatment. For this Investment Analysis, FAT was
assumed for both surface spreading and subsurface injection.

Table 1. Summary of Assumptions for Surface and Subsurface Groundwater Recharge Alternatives

Surface and Subsurface Recharge

UGG 100% RO and AOP® treatment for the entire waste stream

Treatment Level
Retention time!” Minimum 2 months

Total Nitrogen Average <10 mg/L

Total Organic Carbon < 0.5 mg/L

Dilution water

compliance Based on 120-month running average
calculation

12-log enteric virus reduction, 10-log Giardia cyst reduction, 10-log Cryptosporidium
oocyst

Pathogen Reduction?

Notes:

1. Must be verified by a tracer study. An 8 month minimum is required for planning level estimates based on numerical modeling.
2. Minimum of 3 barriers and each barrier must achieve a minimum of 1-log reduction. No barrier can achieve more than 6-log.

3. FAT requires Reverse Osmosis (RO) and advanced oxidation treatment (AOP).

3.3.3 Solids Conveyance
This analysis assumes that residuals from the SWRRF, including biosolids and RO concentrate, would be
discharged to the existing trunk lines and conveyed by gravity to the existing WWTP for treatment.

3.4 Financing

For the planning level cost estimate, a 30-year life was assumed with an annual inflation rate of 3% and an
interest rate on 100% debt of 5%. Should the project be funded through a State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan, the
interest rate will be half of the General Obligation bond rate at the time of funding approval. Interest rates
would therefore be substantially lower than 5% (most recently 1.6%). Grant funding was not considered for the
purpose of this analysis. All costs were annualized and brought back to present value for relative comparison.

11/2/2015 Page 8 of 18



‘/\
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study o /_W S C

Investment Analysis WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

4 Potential RW Alternatives

4.1 Alternative Description

To obtain a range of costs for a potential SWRRF, WSC identified and evaluated five (5) conceptual alternatives.
Each conceptual alternative was identified by a specific location of the SWRRF and type of beneficial use of the
RW. Table 2 summarizes the conceptual alternatives. Figure 2 illustrates the locations for conceptual
Alternatives 1 and 2 and the corresponding irrigation areas. Figure 3 illustrates the potential locations for
conceptual Alternatives 3, 4, and 5, including potential groundwater injection points for Alternatives 4 and 5.
The potential locations of the SWRRF were limited to outside of the Coastal Zone to limit permitting
requirements. Appendix A provides additional information on design criteria for distribution and treatment.

Table 2. SWRRF Conceptual Alternatives Summary

Average Distribution System
RW Annual Supply Requirements
Beneficial Available for

Average
Approximate | Annual | Treatment
Plant Location Flow Level ..
Use Beneficial

Lz Use(AFY)

. Arroyo . .
Alternative Grande Creek 0.63 D|5|nf¢.ected Agr.lculfure 204 1.9 40
1 Tertiary Irrigation
and Leanna Dr
. HWY 1 .. .
st I R E sl ol B CRE
22" ST v ¢
. Arroyo GWR
Al
ter;at“’e Grande High  0.48 FAT through 322 0.2 2
School Percolation
Arroyo GWR
Gl Grande Creek | 0.63 FAT through 423 1.5 5
4 and Leanna Dr Injection
Wells®
GWR
Alternative HWY 1 and through
5 9nd ST 1.5 FAT g 1,006 3.4 12
Wells?

Notes:
1. Alternative 4 used three injection wells, each with a capacity of approximately 190 AFY.
2. Alternative 5 used six injection wells, each with a capacity of approximately 230 AFY.

11/2/2015 Page 9 of 18



f\
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study gy S ‘
/M

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Legend
B Potential Trunk Line Connection
Alternative 1 Irrigation Area
m Alternative 2 Irrigation Area
wwTe SSLOCSD Existing WWTP

e Sewer Trunk Line

Coastal Conservancy Boundary

N

A —— Feet
0 1,350 2,700

SSLOCSD

Potential SWRREF Irrigation Alternatives ‘,.-——\! N 'S c

WATER SysTEMS CONSULTING, INC,

Dak: 10/132015  Docimes t SSLOCSD Se ke Area WWTP Atk natves

Figure 2. Potential SWRRF Irrigation Alternatives

11/2/2015 Page 10 of 18



/\
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study g S ‘
/M

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Legend
B Potential Trunk Line Connection
O Potential Alternative 4 Injection Points
O Potential Additional Alternative 5 Injection Points

Potential Alternative 3 Recharge Basin

wwTP SSLOCSD Existing WWTP
~ Sewer Trunk Line

Coastal Conservancy Boundary

|
SSLOCSD 1,350 2,700

Potential SWRRF L
Groundwater Recharge Alternatives IM s C

WATER SysTEMS CONSULTING, INC,

Dak: 10/142015  Docimest SSLOCSD Se vbe Area WWTP Atk natves

Figure 3. Potential SWRRF Groundwater Recharge Locations

11/2/2015 Page 11 of 18



Satellite Water R R Facilities Planning Stud /\WS(
atellite ater Resource Recover) aciliities Fiannin U
4 g y —

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

5 Investment Analysis

For the Investment Analysis, estimates of the unit cost (i.e. S/AF) for each of the SWRRF alternatives were
developed. These estimates are shown Table 3. The cost estimates include cost for the treatment facility,
pipelines, pump stations, customer conversions and annual O&M costs. These planning level costs were based
on cost estimate assumptions from the RRWSP (Cannon 2014) and other sources. Additional details on each of
the cost estimates for each alternative are provided in Appendix C. The cost estimates are for comparison
purpose and should be considered order of magnitude or planning level costs only.

Table 3. Unit Cost Estimates w/o Redundancy Project Cost Savings

. Capital |\ nual Debt Service | Annual O&M fotal Approximate | Unit Cost
Alternative Cost Payment (M) Cost ($M) L (AF)
(M) y Cost ($M)

$38.2 $1.7 $0.3 $2.0 704 $2,800
$63.0 $2.8 $0.7 $3.4 1,677 $2,100
$39.1 $1.7 $0.3 $2.0 322 $6,800
$55.8 $2.5 $0.7 $3.1 423 $7,400

$99.6 $4.4 $1.5 $5.9 1,006 $5,800

To account for potential Redundancy Project cost savings, which may be achieved through construction of a
SWRRF, additional unit cost estimates were developed for each of the SWRRF alternatives. It was assumed that a
SWRREF could divert a portion of the collection system flow and proportionally reduce the total flow at the District’s
current WWTP and therefore the size and cost of the Redundancy Project. This is a simplification assumed for the
purposes of the Investment Analysis, however, additional evaluation of the possible reductions in the sizing of the
Redundancy Project will need to be performed in latter phases of the study. It was assumed that the reduced
capital costs for the Redundancy Project could then be applied to the unit costs (i.e. $/AF) for the recycled water
produced at the SWRRF. Estimates of the potential reduction in Redundancy Project capital costs were calculated
using the activated sludge with complex solids handling cost curve from the Construction Costs for Municipal
Wastewater Treatment Plants: 1973-1982 (EPA 1983). The cost curve data were adjusted to 2015 dollars and to
match the latest capital cost estimates for the Redundancy Project and used to establish a relationship between
the capacity of the Redundancy Project and total project cost. For this level of analysis, it was assumed that O&M
cost estimates for the Redundancy Project would not change. Estimates of the potential reductions in capital
costs for the Redundancy Project are shown Table 4.

11/2/2015 Page 12 of 18



Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study /‘WS '

Investment Analysis
y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Table 4. Potential Redundancy Project Cost Savings!

SWRRF Diverted Required Estimated Estimated
Alternative Capacity Flow Redundancy Project | Redundancy Cost | Redundancy Cost
(MGD) (MGD) Capacity (MGD) Estimated (SM) Savings (SM)?

st63
1.50 1.50 2.70 $13.9 $5.0
0.48 0.38 3.82 $17.7 $1.2
0.63 0.50 3.70 $17.3 $1.6

1.50 1.20 3.00 $15.0 $4.0

Accounting for the potential cost savings that could be achieved in the Redundancy Project through
development of a SWRRF, updated unit cost estimates for the each of the SWRRF alternatives were developed
and shown in Table 5.

Table 5. Unit Cost Estimates w/ Redundancy Project Savings!

Capital | Capital Cost w/ AULEL Annual Total

Alternative Cost Redundancy P:\arr:?rllt O&M Cost Annual U(";;::)St
($M) Savings ($M) (‘:(:M) ($M) Cost ($M)

1 Ag Irrigation $38.2 $36.2
2 Ag Irrigation $63.0 $58.0 $S2.6 S0.7 $3.2 1,677 $1,900
3 Percolation $39.1 $37.8 S1.7 $0.3 $2.0 322 $6,400
4 GW Injection $55.8 $54.2 S2.4 $0.7 $3.1 423 $7,200
$99.6 $95.7 S4.2 $1.5 $5.7 1,006 $5,700

5.1 Supplemental Supply Alternatives

To provide a comparison of the estimated unit costs for recycled water produced by the SWRRF, cost estimates
for several other potential supplemental supply sources were compiled and shown in Table 6. All unit costs were
escalated to July 2015 dollars using the ENR Construction Cost Index.

1 These estimated cost savings are planning level only, and represent order of magnitude estimates. Additional evaluation
to further refine the estimated cost savings will be completed in the RWFPS.

11/2/2015 Page 13 of 18



—
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study /\WS ‘
. A
Investment Analysis

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.
Table 6. Supplemental Water Supply Costs

Supply Supplemental Source Unit Cost ($/AF)

Al e to existing SSLOCSD WWTP $1003t0$1,986  Cannon 2014
Ag Irrigation

Recycled Water - . L.
GW Recharge Upgrade to existing SSLOCSD WWTP $1,361t0$ 2,098 Cannon 2014
Lopez Lake Spillway Raise Project (Stetson 2012) $1,300 WSC 2015

South San Luis Obispo County Desalination

Ocean Water Funding Study (Wallace 2008) 23,000 RGNS
Nipomo Community Services District SWP Supply

State Water Analysis (Boyle 2007) $2,000 to $2,600 WSC 2015

Note: Unit cost from each reference are escalated to July 2015 based on ENR Construction Cost Index. Financing
assumptions applied by each study are not reconciled.

6 Conclusions and Recommendations

The Investment Analysis determined that the unit cost of the water from each SWRRF alternative could vary
significantly depending upon the volume and type of beneficial reuse. The agriculture irrigation alternatives
showed a significantly lower unit cost than the groundwater recharge alternatives, primarily related to the
increased treatment costs and reduced efficiencies associated with FAT. Of the different SWRRF options,
Alternative 2, which included 1,677 AFY of agricultural irrigation, appeared to have the lowest unit cost.

The Investment Analysis additionally identified that a SWRRF could potentially reduce the capacity of the
Redundancy Project by reducing the average annual flow to the WWTP. This reduction in capacity could result
in a cost savings ranging from $1.2 to S5 M. When applying this potential cost savings to each of the SWRRF
alternatives, it reduced the unit costs by approximately $100-200 per AF.

Based on the results of the Investment Analysis, it is recommended that the SWRRF concept be carried forward
for further analysis. The estimated unit costs for the agriculture irrigation SWRRF alternatives appear to be cost
competitive with the other identified supplemental supply alternatives. Additional analysis through
development of the RWFPS will help further refine these cost estimates.

One conceptual alternative that was not considered in this Investment Analysis is the construction of an offsite
tertiary or advanced water treatment facility that could treat effluent from the WWTP for use as agriculture
irrigation or groundwater recharge. This facility could be located outside of the Coastal Zone, Tsunami
Inundation Zone and the Arroyo Grande Creek 100-YR Flood Plain, but could take advantage of the existing
primary and secondary treatment facilities at the WWTP. Additionally, this facility could be potentially
expanded to receive effluent from the Pismo Beach WWTP and realize potential unit costs savings associated
with larger capacity facilities. Considering the potential benefits and cost efficiencies of this conceptual
alternative, it is recommended that it be carried forward in the RWFPS as well.

11/2/2015 Page 14 of 18



—
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’ ’M S C

Investment Analysis

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Appendix A. DESIGN CRITERIA FOR DISTRIBUTION AND TREATMENT

The RW systems consist of three primary sets of facilities:

» SWRRF plant facilities (treatment, storage / equalization and product water pump station)

> Distribution system facilities (pipelines, storage and booster pump station)

» Customer facilities or recharge facilities (pipeline, recharge basins, and injection wells)

Facilities Design Criteria ‘

Tertiary Satellite Plant

Full Advance Treatment
Satellite Plant

Pipelines

Booster Pump Stations

System Storage
Injection Well Site Size

Main Irrigation
Customer Services
Recharge Basin

SWRREF Plant Facilities
Plant will include headworks, Membrane Bioreactor and disinfection to
Title 22 Standards
Plant will include headworks, Membrane Bioreactor, UV disinfection and
disinfection to Title 22 Standards

Distribution System Facilities
Sized to maintain a headloss gradient of less than 10 ft of headloss per
1000 ft of pipeline during peak hour
Capacity based on peak hour demand (assumes no gravity system storage)
Station efficiency is assumed to be 75%
All pumps will have Variable Frequency Drives (VFDs)
Irrigation system booster stations will be equipped with a hydropneumatic
tank to control pressure variations
Capacity based on average daily flow
50’ x 50’ permanent site; additional construction easements based on site
specific requirements
Customer or Recharge Facilities

Sized to maintain a headloss gradient of less than 10 ft of headloss per
1000 ft of pipeline during peak hour
Recharge rate 1ft/day*

1. Recharge rate was identified from the RRWSP.

Customer Conversion Cost
For this investment Analysis, the cost to convert existing agriculture irrigation to include RW services was

estimated based on either 1) storage tank and pump or 2) flow control valve with backflow prevention

depending on existing customer irrigation system.

1) RW would be pumped to the agriculture customer where it would be stored in an onsite storage tank

along with potable or non-potable water necessary to mean either peak demands or water quality

specific to the crop. From there a pump would be required to irrigation the crops.

2) RW would be pumped to the agriculture customer where it go through a flow control valve and be

combined with potable or non-potable water necessary to mean either peak demands or water quality

specific to the crop. The potable or non-potable line would be fitted with backflow prevention to assure

no cross contamination. It is assumed that both options will cost approximately $50,000 for the

conversion and testing to assure no cross contamination.

11/2/2015

Page 15 of 18



g—
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’\WS ‘

Investment Analysis
Y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Appendix B. IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS

There are many factors that will go into implementing a RW System. The first step will be to prepare and
complete a RWFPS. On behalf of the District, WSC has prepared and submitted the grant application for the
RWFPS which has been accepted. In preparing the RWFPS, variety of SWRRF locations, sizes and treatment will
be analyzed along with reuse alternatives. Through this process, a recommended alternative will be identified
and refined. Implementing the preferred RW alternative will consist of the following components:

» Preliminary and Final Design
Permitting

Environmental Documents
Coordination and Public Outreach

YV V V V

Implementation Schedule

Preliminary and Final Design
Depending on the preferred RW alternative, Preliminary and Final Design can include groundwater modeling,
test injection well, water quality sampling and design of the SWRRF.

Permitting

The permitting process can include obtaining the Water Recycling Requirement and updating the District’s
Water Discharge Requirement permit through Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board,;
infrastructure permits; and obtain approval from the State Water Resource Control Board in accordance with
California Water Code sections 1210-1212 addressing water rights before changing the purpose of use of treated
water. A Salt and Management Plan will need to be developed by the Northern Cities Management Area
agencies, which would identify the groundwater quality, implementation plan and monitoring program. If
groundwater recharge is the preferred alternative, the implementation plan and monitoring program will need
to be updated to the preferred alternative.

Environmental Documents

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act, it is anticipated the District will need to prepare an
Initial Study followed by an Environmental Impact Report for the recommended project. To apply for federal
funding sources, the District may also need to prepare an Environmental Assessment and an Environmental
Impact Statement to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act.

Coordination and Public Outreach

The development of SWRRF would benefit the water purveyors/users in and around the District’s service area by
providing a supplemental drought resilient water supply. Since the District does not currently supply potable
water, the District would need to developed partnerships with interested water agencies and/or agricultural
farmers. The District may also need to focus on public outreach to obtain public acceptance. The public
outreach program can vary depending on the preferred alternative.

Implementation Schedule
An implementation schedule will need to be develop to identify and schedule funding opportunities, permitting
requirements, design and construction.

11/2/2015 Page 16 of 18



g
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’\WS ‘

Investment Analysis
Y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Appendix C. DETAILS OF RW COST ESTIMATE

Planning level cost estimates for each potential alternative were developed. Assumptions used as the basis of
these cost estimates are discussed in this section.

Scope and Accuracy

The cost estimates included in this Investment Analysis are based upon the Class 4 Conceptual Report
Classification of Opinion of Probable Construction Cost as developed by the Association for the Advancement of
Cost Engineering Cost Estimate Classification System. The purpose of a Class 4 Estimate is to provide a
conceptual level effort that has an expected accuracy range from -30% to +50% and the inclusion of an
appropriate contingency for planning and feasibility studies. The conceptual nature of the design concepts and
associated costs presented in this Investment Analysis are based upon limited design information available at
this stage of the projects.

These cost estimates have been developed using a combination of data from RS Means CostWorks®, recent bids,
experience with similar projects, current and foreseeable regulatory requirements and an understanding of the
necessary project components. As the projects progress, the design and associated costs could vary significantly
from the project components identified in this Investment Analysis.

For projects where applicable cost data is available in RS Means CostWorks® (e.g. pipeline installation), cost data
released in Quarter 2 of 2015, adjusted for San Luis Obispo, California, is used. Material prices were adjusted in
some cases to provide estimates that align closer with actual local bid results.

For projects where RS Means CostWorks® data is not available, cost opinions are generally derived from bid
prices from similar projects, vendor quotes, material prices, and labor estimates, with adjustments for inflation,
size, complexity and location.

Cost opinions are in 2015 dollars (ENR 20 City Average Construction Cost Index of: 10,037 for July 2015).
When budgeting for future years, appropriate escalation factors should be applied.

Cost opinions are “planning-level” and may not fully account for site-specific conditions that will affect the
actual costs, such as soils conditions and utility conflicts.

Markups and Contingencies

For the development of the planning level cost estimates, several markups and contingencies are applied to the
estimated construction costs to obtain the total estimated project costs. The markups are intended to account
for costs of engineering, design, administration, and legal efforts associated with implementing the project
(collectively, Implementation Markup). For the Investment Analysis, two different Implementation Markups are
used depending on the type of project. Irrigation projects have a 30% markup, while groundwater recharge
projects have a 40% markup. This difference is to account for the greater number of studies required and the
extended implementation schedule of a groundwater recharge project.

11/2/2015 Page 17 of 18



g
Satellite Water Resource Recovery Facilities Planning Study ’\WS ‘

Investment Analysis
Y WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Unaccounted-for Items and Contingency account for additional construction costs that could not be anticipated
at the time of this analysis. A summary of the markups and contingencies applied in this
Investment Analysis are presented in the table below.

Estimated Construction Cost

+ | 20% of Construction Subtotal for Contingency
+ 20% of Construction Cost for Unaccounted-for items
= | Subtotal 1
+ | 30% of Subtotal 1 for Irrigation (or 40% of Subtotal 1 for GRRP) for Implementation Cost
= | Total Capital Cost
Excluded Costs

» Overall Program Management. If the magnitude of the capital program exceeds the capacity of City
staff to manage all of the work, then the services of a program management team may be required.

» Public Information Program. Depending on the relative public acceptability of a major RW facility or a
group of facilities, there may be a need for a public information program, which could take many
different forms. It is recommended that the City engage in a proactive public outreach program in
coordination with other existing or planned outreach programs.

Unit Cost for Potential Alternatives

Unit costs of the various alternatives are compared using the annual payment method. The unit cost is
calculated with this method by adding the annual payment for borrowed capital costs to the annual O&M cost
and dividing by the annual project yield. This method provides a simple comparison between potential
alternatives in this Investment Analysis. The factors described below are used to calculate the unit cost with the
annual payment method.

The economic factors used to analyze the estimated costs for each of the project concepts are:

» Inflation: Escalation of capital and O&M costs is assumed to be 3.0% based on a combination of
California CCl and Western Region Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the past 10 years (June 2004 to June
2014). The average annual escalation rate for California CCl is 3.6%, while the average annual inflation
rate for CPl is 2.3%.

> Project Financing: Interest Rate & Payback Period: 5% over 30 years. Note that State Revolving Fund
(SRF) loans are at a lower rate and potentially shorter payback period.

> Useful Life of Facilities: The useful life of facilities will vary based on several factors, including type of
facility, operating conditions, design life, and maintenance upkeep. Structural components of most
facilities are typically designed to last 50 years or longer. However, mechanical and electrical
components tend to have a much shorter lifespan and typically require replacement or rehabilitation at
regular intervals. To simplify the lifecycle evaluation, this Investment Analysis assumes that all facilities
have a useful life matching the financing payback period of 30 years.

11/2/2015 Page 18 of 18



Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study

D [Task Name Duration ‘Start Finish Predecessors Qtr 4,2014 latr1,2015 latr 2, 2015 latr3,2015 [atr 4, 2015 [atr1,2016 latr2,2016 latr3,2016
Oct ‘ Nov ‘ Dec ‘ Jan ‘ Feb ‘ Mar ‘ Apr May Jun Jul ‘ Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan ‘ Feb ‘ Mar ‘ Apr May Jun Jul ‘
1 |Notice to proceed 0 days Mon 11/10/14 Mon 11/10/14 0l11/10
2 |1.0 FPGP Application Assistance 180 days Mon 11/10/14Fri 7/17/15 1 L v
3 1.1 FPGP Application Management and Support 40 days Mon 11/10/14 Fri 1/2/15
4 1.2 FPGP Application Preparation 16 wks Mon 11/10/14 Fri 2/27/15 ﬁl
5 SWRCB Review of FPGP Application 20 wks Mon 3/2/15  Fri7/17/15 4
6 Notification of FPGP Application Approval 0 days Fri7/17/15  Fri7/17/15 5 ¢ 7/17
7 |2.0.1 Investment Analysis 75 days Mon 7/20/15 Fri 10/30/15 7 >
8 2.0.1 Conceptual Design Criteria 1wk Mon 7/20/15 Fri7/24/15 5
9 2.0.2 Cost Estimates 5 wks Mon 7/20/15 Fri8/21/15 5
10 2.0.3 Investment Analysis 1wk Mon 8/24/15 Fri8/28/15 8,9
11 2.0.4 Draft Investment Analysis TM 5 wks Mon 8/31/15 Fri 10/2/15 10 ﬁl
12 SSLOCSD Review of Draft Investment Analysis TM 2 wks Mon 10/5/15 Fri10/16/15 11 —
13 2.0.5 Investment Analysis Review Meeting 0 days Fri 10/16/15 Fri10/16/15 12 ¢10/16
14 2.0.6 Final Investment Analysis TM 2 wks Mon 10/19/15 Fri 10/30/15 13 %
15 |Task 2.1 Project Management 160 days Mon 11/2/15 Fri6/10/16 v
16 2.1.1 Project Administration 160 days Mon 11/2/15 Fri6/10/16 14 ﬁ
17 2.1.2 Kickoff Meeting 5 days Mon 11/2/15 Frill1/6/15 14
18 2.1.3 Workshops 25 days Fri12/11/15 Fri1/15/16 —
19 Workshop #1 - Conceptual Alternatives Development 0 days Fri12/11/15 Fri12/11/15 45 0‘:12/11
20 Workshop #2 - Alternatives Screening 0 days Fri1/15/16  Fri1/15/16  46,47,48,49,50,51 K
21 2.1.4 Deliverable Review Meetings 40 days Fri 4/8/16 Fri 6/3/16 —
22 Deliverable Review Meeting #1 - Draft RWFPS 0 days Fri4/8/16 Fri4/8/16 64 W
23 Deliverable Review Meeting #2 - Final Draft RWFPS 0 days Fri6/3/16 Fri 6/3/16 66 *6/3
24 |Task 2.2 Background 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri 11/20/15 v
25 | 2.2.1Study Area 10days  Mon11/9/15 Fri11/20/15 17 T
26 2.2.2 Goals and Objectives 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri 11/20/15 17 ;
27 Task 2.3 Water Supplies and Characteristics 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/20/15
28 2.3.1 Water Supply Characteristics 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/20/15 17
29 2.3.2 Water Demand Characteristics 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/20/15 17
30 2.3.3 Water Pricing 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/20/15 17
31 |Task 2.4 Wastewater Characteristics and Facilities 35 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri 12/25/15 v
32 | 2.4.1Existing Facilities 25days  Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/11/15 17
33 | 2.4.2 Future Facilities 10days  Mon 12/14/15 Fri 12/25/15 32 Y=
34 |Task 2.5 Treatment Requirements 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri 11/20/15 g
35 2.5.1 Recycled Water Quality Requirements 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/20/15 17 %
36 Task 2.6 Recycled Water Market/Opportunities 25 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/11/15
37 2.6.1 Update Market Analysis 20 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/4/15 17
38 2.6.2 Preliminary Market Assurances 25 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/11/15 17
39 Task 2.7 Legal, Permitting and Environmental Criteria 30 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/18/15 v
40 2.7.1 Preliminary Recycled Water System Requirements 15 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/27/15 17
41 2.7.2 Permitting Requirements 15 days Mon 11/30/15 Fri 12/18/15 40
42 2.7.3 Water Rights Considerations 20 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/4/15 17
43 2.7.4 Environmental Documentation Requirements (CEQA) 10 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri11/20/15 17
44 |2.8 Project Alternatives Analysis 65 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri2/5/16 v
45 2.8.1 Planning and Design Assumptions 25 days Mon 11/9/15 Fri12/11/15 17
46 2.8.2 Alternatives Development - Treatment 25 days Mon 12/14/15 Fri 1/15/16 19
47 2.8.3 Alternatives Development - Distribution 25 days Mon 12/14/15 Fri 1/15/16 19
48 2.8.4 Alternatives Development - Recycled Water Storage 25 days Mon 12/14/15 Fri 1/15/16 19
49 2.8.5 Non-Recycled Water Alternative 20 days Mon 12/14/15 Fri 1/8/16 19
50 2.8.6 Water Conservation/Reduction Analysis 20 days Mon 12/14/15 Fri 1/8/16 45
51 2.8.7 No Project Alternative 20 days Mon 12/14/15 Fri 1/8/16 45
52 2.8.8 Conceptual Alternatives Analysis 15 days Mon 1/18/16 Fri 2/5/16 20 %1
53 Tank 2.9 Recommended Facilities Project Plan 20 days Mon 2/8/16 Fri3/4/16
54 2.9.1 Preferred Alternative 20 days Mon 2/8/16  Fri3/4/16 52 %
55 Task 2.10 Stakeholder Involvement 20 days Mon 2/8/16 Fri3/4/16
56 2.10.1 Stakeholder Outreach 20 days Mon 2/8/16  Fri3/4/16 52
57 2.10.2 Public Outreach 20 days Mon 2/8/16  Fri3/4/16 52
58 Task 2.11 Implementation Plan 20 days Mon 2/8/16 Fri3/4/16
59 2.11.1 Coordination and Governance 20 days Mon 2/8/16  Fri3/4/16 52
60 2.11.2 Construction Financing Plan and Revenue Program 20 days Mon 2/8/16  Fri3/4/16 52
61 2.11.3 Detailed Schedule 20 days Mon 2/8/16  Fri3/4/16 52
62 Task 2.12 Prepare RWFPS 90 days Mon 3/7/16 Fri7/8/16
63 | 2.12.1 Draft RWFPS 3 wks Mon 3/7/16  Fri3/25/16  24,27,31,34,36,39,4 ‘%l
64 SSLOCSD Review of Draft RWFPS 2 wks Mon 3/28/16 Fri4/8/16 63 —
65 2.12.2 Final Draft RWFPS 3 wks Mon 5/2/16  Fri5/20/16  22FS+15 days %l
66 SSLOCSD Review of Draft RWFPS 2 wks Mon 5/23/16 Fri6/3/16 65 —
67 2.12.3 Final RWFPS 2 wks Mon 6/27/16 Fri7/8/16 23FS+15 days ‘ﬁ
Project: Schedule_SWRRF RWFPS | Task G Milestone * Project Summary =P External Milestone L4 Inactive Milestone @ Manual Task B Manual Summary Rollup s Start-only C Deadline A4
Date: Thu 9/17/15 Split i Summary PEm———==y External Tasks (L Inactive Task """ Inactive Summary U—— Duration-only Manual Summary PE——== Finish-only 1 Progress e

Thu 9/17/15

Pagelof1




017 5D

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
www.sslocsd.org

To: Board of Directors

From: John Clemons, Interim District Administrator
Date: November 4, 2015

Subject: Member Agency Billing Contract

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board consider its options for billing services and authorize the acting
District Administrator to execute a billing services contract with the Member Agencies according
to the formula adopted by the SSLOCSD Board at the meeting of October 21, 2015.

BACKGROUND

During the October 21, 2015 SSLOCSD Board meeting the Board of Directors directed staff to
seek a billing agreement with each Member Agency with the cost of billing not to exceed
$15,000 annually plus $0.25 per account, per bi-monthly billing cycle.

Please note that staff is planning to make available a copy of a generic billing services contract
prior to the Board Meeting on November 4.

DISCUSSION

Staff has contacted each member agency with regard to entering into separate but identical
billing contracts with the Sanitation District. Sanitation District staff spoke with the City
Manager of Grover Beach and the City Manager of Arroyo Grande, who have both agreed to the
terms stated above. Under the proposed formula, the District would pay Grover Beach $22,200
per year (i.e., $3,700 per two-month billing period) based on 4800 connections. The District
would pay Arroyo Grande $24,750 per year (i.e., $4,125 per two-month billing period) based on
6,500 connections. The District would pay Oceano Community Services District
(OCSD)$18,000 per year (i.e., $3,000 per two month billing period) based on 2000 connections.
The number of connections for each agency were derived from the recent rate study conducted
by Bartle Wells Associates.

018303\0001\13743183.1



018 5D
In the fiscal year 2014-15 the Sanitation District paid the following amounts to Member
Agencies for billing services: Arroyo Grande — $12,033; Grover Beach - $20,000; and OCSD -
$22,000. Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach both collected new connection fees on behalf of the
Sanitation District.

The Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) has not yet agreed to these terms. During
recent discussion of this issue at the October 21Sanitation District Board meeting the Director
representing OCSD stated that she would take the terms of the motion back to the OCSD Board
of Directors. Subsequently, the Sanitation District’s Interim District Administrator notified the
OCSD General Manager of the offered terms via phone call. The OCSD General Manager stated
that he would need to present the offer to the OCSD Board of Directors at their first meeting in
November. He also noted that the OCSD Board had already passed a motion authorizing a billing
charge of $15,000 annually and $0.57 per account per 2-month billing period. The total annual
cost to the Sanitation District as proposed by the OCSD motion is $21,840 (i.e., $3,640 per two-
month billing period) based on 2000 connections. Under current practices, billing services by
OCSD cost the Sanitation District $3,666 per billing cycle.

If OCSD cannot come to an agreement with the Sanitation District, the Sanitation District Board
can direct staff to directly mail out bills (bi-monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually).
Payments would be accepted by check or money order only. The Sanitation District has no
mechanism for accepting cash payments. Any unpaid bills or returned checks would be
considered delinquent at the end of the fiscal year and submitted to the County Tax Collector for
processing (charged to the appropriate parcel). The cost of this scenario would be approximately
$2,000 for each billing (postage and materials). There would be no additional cost for parcel
identification since the Sanitation District is already in the process of gathering parcel
information for the purpose of joining the tax roll. Collecting and recording payments will
require additional staff time and effort and costs. Staff would also need to open a separate bank
account in which to deposits checks. Once the checks clear, the funds can be deposited into the
Districts County account. Staff is still investigating any direct costs associated with actually
placing delinquent bills on the tax roll. Staff could have the necessary information to begin this
process by the first week in December. Although this not being offered as the only solution, it is
the simplest and least expensive solution available to the District in the event that an agreement
cannot be executed with OCSD.

At past Board Meeting, staff has presented other options to the Board, including private billing
services and long-term internal billing. These options were not pursued as they were deemed too
costly for further consideration.

FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS

The District began this fiscal year with $581,000 budgeted and available for contingencies.
These contingency funds are still available and can be applied to the Operations budget in case of
an interruption of revenues due to uncollected fees.

OPTIONS

1. Authorize acting District Administrator to enter into billing services contract with
Member Agencies.

018303\0001\13743183.1



019 5D
2. Do not authorize acting District Administrator to enter into billing services contract with
Member Agencies and provide further direction to Staff.
3. Direct Staff as to how to proceed regarding uncollected fees from past billing periods.

Best Regards,

John Clemons Il11
Superintendent/Interim District Administrator

018303\0001\13743183.1



	Agenda fro 11 4 Board Meeting_(13729325_3)
	3A.  Minutes of 10-21, 2015
	3B.  WR 11-04-15
	WR 

	4. SuperOct2015(2)
	5A  StocktonTrujilloStaff Report (11-4 Meeting)_(13742624_1)
	5B   Staff Report Exec Search Firm Contract (11-4 Board Meeting)_(13742825_1)
	5C.  Staff Report TechMemo_(13743005_1)
	5D.  November 4MABillingreport_(13743183_1)
	TM; Investment Analysis.pdf
	Investment Analysis TM_Final
	Schedule_SWRRF RWFPS_Draft_v2

	ADPAF1B.tmp
	WR 




